
 
 

 

 
   

 

TO: Mayor Green        July 9, 2025 

 Town of Alpine 
 

RE: Snake River MEP Invoice-001 

 Pretreatment Plant Process Piping Systems 
 JA Project No. 23001 
 
 

Mayor Green, 
 
Attached is the Snake River MEP Inoice-001 for review and payment.  This work by Snake River MEP is being 
completed due to the previous general contractor, Precision Electric, not finishing their contract.  This work by 
Snake River MEP is being completed on a time and material basis.   
 
Please contact me with any questions or concerns you may have regarding this invoice or any other items 
concerning this project. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 

Kevin Meagher 
Owner’s Representative 
Jorgensen Associates, Inc. 
 

 

 

Enclosures: 
Snake River MEP Invoice-001 
Conditional Lien Release 
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